
City of Port Orchard 

City Hall Building Improvements 
 
 

ADDENDUM #3 
April 26, 2023 

 

TO ALL BIDDERS: 
 
The Bid Documents issued April 7, 2023 for the project noted above are amended by this 
Addendum #3. 
 
Receipt of this addendum shall be acknowledged by inserting its number in the space provided 
on the bid form. 
 

PROJECT MANUAL ITEMS 

ITEM 1. Specification Section 263200 – Generator 
a. Acceptable Manufacturers Section 1.4 – Add Energy System Power Systems 

(Generac) 
ITEM 2. Specification Section 263623 – Automatic Transfer Switch 

a. Acceptable Manufacturers Section 1.4.B – Add Energy System Power Systems 
(Generac) 

 

DRAWINGS 

ELECTRICAL 

ITEM 1. Sheet E00.01 – Replace Sheet 
a. Added approved substitutions for light fixtures 

 

GENERAL QUESTIONS 

 
ITEM 2. While talking to the rep for American Fiber Cement I found out that they don’t 

have the lap siding but they will rip their panel siding to make the lap siding. 10’ is the 
longest length they can provide, and each joint requires a 3/8” space that cannot be 
caulked. There’s a lot of footage of this lap siding which means a lot of 3/8” gaps. Will 
the gaps be left open, or can a detail be provided to cover them?   

a. The gaps will be left open per the manufacturer’s recommendations.  Butt joint 
gaps are to be staggered to reduce joint visibility. 

 
ITEM 3. The attachment is page 3 of the Fiber Cement Spec. It lists Sealant and metal 

trims to match the siding. The manufacturer does not allow any sealant at the joints, and 
they do not provide any metal trims that are listed in this spec.  

a. The gaps will not be closed or concealed with metal.  Installation details will be 
per the manufacturer’s recommendations. 

 



Port Orchard City Hall – Building Improvements 

Addendum #1 

Page 2 

 

ITEM 4. I need Strongirt to provide an engineered system for the attachment of the girts 
to the existing metal studs. However, I need a stud gauge in order for them to do this. 
Can you please provide the metal stud gauge for the existing exterior metal studs?   

a. Use 20 gauge as the existing stud gauge. 
 

ITEM 5. Should we schedule a waterproofing representative to conduct a Rilem Tube 
Test? If so, who do I contact from the city to schedule a site visit to conduct the test? 

a. If you wish to test the brick prior to bid, please contact Chris Hammer to schedule 
the test.  His phone number is 360-876-4991 or kchammer@portorchardwa.gov.  
You will be required to visit the Public Works desk to sign in prior to the test.  
This is the same location as the pre-bid walk-through. 

 
ITEM 6. BCC-2 is located inside the Bid Alternate # 2 zone, but (14) of the IHP’s it serves 

are located outside of the Bid Alternate # 2 zone. How should we breakout the pricing for 
this system since it is both included in the base bid area and alternate # 2 bid area? 

a. BCC-2S is not located within the Bid Alternate #2 area on Level 2.  However, the 
base bid includes all Mechanical shown on the drawings.  Bid Alternates, if 
selected, will simply relocate a register or 2 to accommodate the new wall 
locations if applicable.  No additional mechanical equipment is part of the bid 
alternates. 

 
ITEM 7. BCC-3S is located inside the Bid Alternate # 3 zone, but (10) of the IHP’s it 

serves are located outside of the Bid Alternate # 3 zone. How should we breakout the 
pricing for this system since it is both included in the base bid area and alternate # 3 bid 
area? 

a. Similar to ITEM 5.  All the Mechanical equipment is part of the base bid.  Bid 
Alternate #3 is simply revising the window areas to the Court Room Office and 
some finishes.  No additional mechanical work is to be included in this bid 
alternate. 

 
 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM #3 




